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Jody Trapasso 

From: 
	

david.strickland@dotgov 
Sent: 
	

Friday. June.07, 2013 4:45 PM.  
To: 
	

Jody. Trapasso 
Subject: 	 RE Phone Call 

Thanks  for being so flexible to run this down. Looking forward to a productive meeting. 

David Strickland 
NFITSA Administrator 
U.S. Dept. of Transportation 
20/-366-1836 
(From iPhone) 

	'Original Message---,- 
,From: Jody Trapasso fiodv.traoasso@chrvsler.corn] 
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 04:14 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To Strickland, David ONIFITSA) 
Subject: RE Phone Call 

4:00 on Monday in Chicago works - could even do 3:30 if better for:you. Please advise if that time works, and if so, the 
:meting location, Thanks. 

From: clavIdstrickland@clot,gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 4:13 PM 
To Jody Trapasso 
Subject: RE: Phone Call 

Hey Jody, will be getting on a. plane in less than an hour. believe there is vvifi, so I should not be blind, if I am, 
I will shoot you a note. 

David Strickland 
NHTSA Administrator 
U.S. Dept of Transportation 
202-366-1836 
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(From iPhone) 

Original Message-- 
From: Jody Trapasso fjodv.trapasso@chrysier.coml 
Sent: Fliday, June 07, 2013 03;59 PM Eastern Standard Time 
'fo: Strickland, David (wl-SA) 
Subject: RE: Phone U.  

ill work with hese det.alls, and get back to you, Thanks. 

From: david.stricklandadagOv  [malito:david.strickiandndot.gOv] 
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 3;42 PM 
To: Jody Trapasso 
Subject RE; Phone Call 

Chicago would be preferable, and later afIernoOn, say post 1:30 pm would be best Can do ELS early as 2:30 pm 
but that would be tight in terms of my alTival. Let me know if that works. 

David Strickland 
NI-USA Administrator 
U.S. Dept. of Transportation 
202-30-1836 
(From iPhone) 

	Original Message',  
'From: Jody Trapasso potiv.trapassoqichlysler.corni 
Sent Friday, June 07, 2013 02 12 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Strickland, David NHTSA) 
Subject RE: Phone C11 

It is shaping up that Monday works best, ,pc) you have a preference for Chicago or Detroit? 

from david,stricklanddot.gov  Lmailto:david.stricklanclPdoLgov] 
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 1:08 PM 
To: Jody Trapasso 
Subject: RE: Phone Call 

appreciate it. 

David Strickland 
NHTSA Administrator 
U S Dept, of Transportation 
202-366-1836 
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(From iPhotie) 

----Original Message-- 
From: Jody Trapasso fjodvaapassofacluysler.com} 
Sent Friday, June 07, 2013 11:48 AM Eastern Standard Time.  
To Strickland, David (NItTSA) 
Subject RE: Phone Call 

Got it. 	work with these  options and get back to you. Thanks, 

From:.david.strickland@dot.gov  (mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov)  
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 11:47 AM 
To: Jody Tra pass° 
Subject: RE: Phone Call 

Hey Jody, just got word. Monday in Chicago or Detroit or Wednesday in Chicago would work for Si. He is not 
available on Sunday. Let me know., 

David Suickland 
.NITTSA Administrator 
1.3.S. Dept, of Transportation 
202-366-1836 
(From iPhone) 

--Original Message---.. 
from: Jody Trapasso liody.trapasso@chrvsler.ocni 
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:5( AM Eastera Standaixl Time 
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA) 
Subject: RE: Phone Call 

I'm happy to check, if that turns out to be most convenient? 

From: david.strickiandMolgov [mailtoxlavid„stricklandAdotoov]. 
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013:10:5,1 AM 
To: Jody Trapasso 
Subject: RE: Phone Call 

Also if he would be willing to fly direct into Washington next week, that would create flexibility on both ends, 
but as I indicated, we are willing to come to him if that works best. 

	Original Message---- 
from: Strickland:. David (NHTSA) 
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 0148 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To 'jolly Trapassol 
Sobject: RE: Phone Call 

_CGLLC0517,38 
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elle wanted to do. Monday, Ws a short hop for the Secretary since he is in Chicago this weekend. T can check on 
other days as well. 

• David Strickland 
NI1TSA Administrator 
U.S. Dept. of Transportation 
202-366-1836 
(From_ iPhone) 

	Original Message.  
From: Jody Trapasso fiodv.trapasso@chrysler.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2(113 10:45 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To; Strickland, David (1%11-ITSA) 
Subject: RE Phone CO 

Are their specific days next week that woo bestfOr you and Secretary Lal-lood? Thank$. 

From: davidstricklandftdot.gov  [friailtc:david.stricklandOdo_Lqgvi  
Sent Friday, 3une 07, 2013 10:31 AM 
To Jody Trapasso 
Subject: RE: Phone Call 

Ok, The Secretary Will he in Illinois on Sunday. We are willing to come to Detroit ntkt week With a time that 
Works for everyone. The mecting.would only lie with the Secretary and 13  no other staff, as Sergio wanted. 

r..44ne know if that can * acornrnodatet Thanks Joily. 

David Strickland 
.1\11-EISA Administrator 
AJ.S. Dept of 'Fransportation 
202-366-1836 
(From iPhone) 

Message-- 
'From: Jody Trapasso Uody.trapasso@cltryslencomj 
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 09 48 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Strickland, David (NTHTSA) 
Subject: RE: Phone Call 

•Got It. Thanks, and stand by. 

CGLLC051739 
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Prom: daVid.stricklandftdot.gov  frnallto:david,strickland@dotgovi 
sent: Friday, .31.1n@ 07, 2013 9:48 AM 
To: .3ody Trapasso 
Subject: RE: Phone Call 

Thanks Jody, It works :forme, but before we lock that in, the Secretary has indicated that be would like to sit in 
on the meeting as well. Lei me see if 1 can coordinate with him on that time, and will get:back to you, 

David Strickland 
NTITS.A Administrator 
U.S. Dept. of Transportation 
202-366-.1836 
(From iPhorte) 

	

-Original Message 	 
From; Jody Trapassoliodv.trapasso*  sicr.eorn]  
Sent; Friday, June 07, 2013 09:06 AM Eastern Standard. Time.  
To Strickland, David (NI- TSA) 
Subject: RE: Phone Call 

David, 

Thanks for taking, time to speak last night, and for yonewillingriesstOtgeet this weekend. 

1...f convenient for 	the 	time tot-Svolo L0{60 PM on Sunday.. Attoitt convenietace, please adviselMat time work s& 

'the 

JOY:. 

.,;•••Original Message— 
trona: davidWicklandaildot.goy fruallto.dOid• stricklandadot.govj 
Sent; Thursday, June 06, 2013 7:01 PM 
To:: .J udy Trhpasw. 
Subject: Re: Phinic.000 

Ming no W: 

On 6/6/13 7:00 PM, ".Jody Trapasso" qody,trapasso@chrysler.com> wrote: 

>Now is great. Pin at 202-425-6475; Thanks, 

Original Message ----- 
>Frotn: david.stricklandZdot.gov  rmailtO:david.stiickl nd@dotgovi 
>Sent: Thursday, _tune 045,2013 10:57 PM 
>To; Jody TrapasSO 
>Subject: Re; Phone Call 

Jody, I have a window now, or I can call you latertonight or tomorrow 
,>am. Let me know What works. 

-$Frotn: Jody Trapasso 
. .‹.iody.trapassoecluysler.corrcrnailtojody.trapassoOthrvsIer.cora5 , 
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>Date; Thursday, .,1iine 6, ;1013 1:03 PM 
• "Strickstaild,Doid (01-ITSA)" 

•,.---!-;du4id.stritidnittiriAtiot..gbvintli10x.davisd.Stricklandai/dOt.gtivx%. 
;•-,Subject :R.E7 phone Call 

IIerfccr, Thank you, 

,>Fronn daVid.strickland@dot.gov<ittailtiydayid,stricklandedotA014-  
>Intailt0A4vid.strieklanifrgsivr4ov] 
>$eitt. Thirsday, liuto 06, 2.013 1:13 PM 

• Itkly Ittipa,$0 
;''.subjcct: R17: ',from (AO 

'Q+.X your earlier message, about.to get on a plat10. 	0i09( you  a 
>note- When I have 4.4vindo* to talk. 

• stija14.0 
1• ,4111SA Administrator 

>1.1:$, Dept, Of TranspornitiOn 
>2023.66-1836 
$4froxii iPhone) 

>Froth: Jody Trapps,so 
>11ody.trapassoaChrysicr,cont5ntailtilfjody,trapaSso@chnrslertOrn>1.  
>Sent' Thursday lune 06 1013 1'1'55 PM Ea:Stern Standard Time 
>To Strickland, DaVid (NI ITSA) 
>Subject: Phone. Call 

?4:119100 	Othit*Yolt,  

hoping to speak briefly with you.:4pni*ne today xfyp4134ve 
*rirrie, On you plea5e gii,e,ttlq call at 2Q242-04. 7.7-5? 

.>Thatilcs in a4voro0::rot your consideration. 

:>All the best, 

;q• .ody 

>Jody Trapasso 
>Senior Vice President, External Affairs Chrysler Group LLC. 
>1401 11 St., NW, Suite 700 
>WaShington, pc 20005 

1)2-4 14.4756 
>Cell: 	5-6475  

jody,rrapasso@chrysler,corn rna o:Jody trapassot chr sler con> 
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